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Radford University RFP23-002, Flooring – Various Types 

Negotiation Points 

CAVALIER CARPETS, INC. 

 

As allowed in Section 11.B. Award to Multiple Offerors, of the subject RFP, the University is conducting 

negotiations.  We are requesting a response to the negotiation questions listed below. 

 

A. CONTRACTUAL TERMS, CONDITIONS AND TEMPLATES: 

 

1. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:  Are you in agreement the terms and conditions as published in the 
RFP solicitation shall govern the contract if a contract is awarded to your company? 

 
VENDOR:   
 

2. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:  If awarded a contract do you agree the standard two-party contract 
made available in the RFP document will be the only document used to award the contract?   If 
your response is no, provide any additional forms or documents that you will require to be 
incorporated into the contract document.  
 
VENDOR:  

 
3. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:  Do you agree that the initial contract term is for a period of one (1) 

year? 
 
VENDOR:  
 

4. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:  Upon completion of the initial contract period, does Cavalier Carpets, 
Inc., agree that the contract may be renewed by Radford University upon written agreement by 
both parties for and addition four (4) one-year renewal periods, under the terms of the current 
contract? 

 
VENDOR:    
 

5. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:  Please state that you are in agreement that, if awarded the contract, 
all sections identified in your proposal as proprietary and confidential can be made public since 
Radford University is a state agency and our records are available for public review. 
 
VENDOR: 
 

6. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:  Are you registered with and willing to participate in the eVA internet 
procurement solution described in the terms and conditions of the RFP? 
 
VENDOR:  
 
 

7. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:  Do you acknowledge, agree and understand that Radford University 
cannot guarantee a minimum amount of business if a contract is awarded to your company? 
 
VENDOR:  
 
 
 

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes
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8. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:  If you have not already done so, do you agree to obtain and furnish 
Radford University with a United States federal tax identification number if you are awarded a 
contract?  
 
VENDOR:  

 
9. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:  If eligible, do you agree to become a certified SWaM vendor with the 

Virginia Department of Small Business and Supplier Diversity and maintain that certification 
throughout the term of this contract? 
 
VENDOR:   
 

10. RADFORD UNIVERSITY: Do you agree that you will be performing services as an             
Independent Contractor, Company, Corporation or other business entity and are not an employee of 
Radford University or any other Commonwealth Entity? 
 
VENDOR:   
 

B. FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 
 

1. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:  Are there any additional financial or value-added incentives you would 
like to offer at this time?  (i.e. signing bonus, scholarships, program support, SWaM sponsorship, 
etc.) 
 
VENDOR: 
 

2. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:  Does Cavalier Carpets, Inc., agree to provide monthly invoices with 
payment due thirty (30) days after receipt of invoices or goods/services, whichever is later? 
 
VENDOR:  
 

3. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:  If awarded a contract, are you willing to hold prices firm for the initial 
contract period and the first renewal year? 
 
VENDOR: 
 

4. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:  While other factors such as methodology, quality of service, and prior 
experience are considered during the selection process, the evaluation of price, including the 
annual maintenance fee, is a key element of the evaluation.  With this in mind, please provide 
Cavalier Carpets, Inc.’s most competitive price structure. 
 
VENDOR:  

5. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:   If awarded a contract, do you agree to limit price increases to no more 
than the increase in the Consumer Price Index - CPI, “Services” category for the latest twelve (12) 
months for which statistics are available at the time of renewal or five percent (5%), whichever is 
less?  
 
VENDOR:  
 

6. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:   Are the prices for all goods/services listed in your proposal inclusive 
of all applicable eVA system transaction fees? 
 
VENDOR:  
 

yes

yes

yes

no

yes

yes

sent in with RFP

yes

yes



Page 3 of 3 
Updated: 11.29.2022 [kmd] 
 

 
C. SCOPE IMPLEMENTATION: 
 

1. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:  If awarded a contract, identify a point of contact that will be working 
with Radford University to achieve the requirements of the contract. 
 
VENDOR:    

 
2. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:  If awarded the contract, please address specific implementation steps, 

inclusive of a timeline, and include what your expectations are of Radford University personnel. 
 
 VENDOR: 
 
 

3. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:  If awarded a contract by February 1, 2023, would you be in a position 
to support all aspects of this contract? 
 
VENDOR:    
 
 

4. RADFORD UNIVERSITY:  Please describe your quickest turn-around time if emergency services 
are needed. 
 
VENDOR: 

 
 
CAVALIER CARPETS, INC. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 

Print Name 

 

______________________________________ 

Title 

 

__________________ ___________________ 

Signature 

______________________________________ 

Date 

 

 

 

 

 

Steven Kirk  434-825-5254

If awarded we will address specifics per award 

yes

1 -2 days depending on job size and material lead times 

Harold Martin

Owner 

12/13/2022




